
FULTON COUNTY 

August 25, 2015 

Re: 15ITBC98685A-MH, Custom Pre-filled Condom Packets and Condoms 

Dear Bidders: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No.1, hereby made a part of the above­ 
referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB). 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

'GCeryl'GocCran/for 
Mark Hawks 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 

The following changes are hereby made: 

1. The due date has been changed from Thursday, August 27, 2015 to Thursday, 
September 3, 2015. The time remains the same as 11 :00 AM legal prevailing time. 

2. Changes are made to the following Section, Instructions to Bidders, General Terms 
and Conditions, 

Page 3, No.4 Term of Contract is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the 
following: 

4. Term Of Contract 

The effective date of the Purchase Order shall begin the starting date and 
shall end absolutely and without further obligation on the part of the County 
on the 31st day of December 2016. 

Page 5, No.9 Basis of Award is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following: 

9. Basis of Award 

The County shall award to the overall lowest responsive and responsible bidder 
complying with the provisions of the ITB - Commodities. 

Page 6, No. 13 Insurance and Risk Management Provisions and No. 14, Indemnification are 
not required and therefore, deleted in their entirety. 

3. Section 2, Bid Form Pricing Sheet(s) are deleted in their entirety and replaced by Attachment 1 
under this addendum, titled the same. 

4. Responses to Questions Submitted are included as Attachment 2 to this addendum. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 

The undersigned Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal submittal package to the Department of Purchasing 
& Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
S.W., Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time of Thursday, 
September 3,201511:00 A.M. local prevailing time. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, day of _ 
2015. 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 



Bid# 151TBC98685A-MH 
CUSTOM PREFILLED CONDOM PACKETS AND CONDOMS 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Section 2 

Bid Form with Pricing Sheet(s ) 

The Bidder understands that the quantities shown for the unit prices items are subject to either increase or 
decrease, and that should the quantities of any of the item(s) be increased, the Bidder proposes to provide 
the additional item(s) at the unit prices stated herein; and should the quantities be decreased, the Bidder also 
understands that payment will be made on the basis of actual quantities at the unit price bid and will make no 
claim for anticipated profits for any decrease in quantities; and that actual quantities will be determined upon 
receipt of item(s), at which time adjustments will be made to the contract amount by direct increase or 
decrease. 

1 Condom Packets shall consist of the 
following items per packet as specified 
by the manufacturer or on an 
equivalent basis. (Samples are 
required on all equivalents submitted) 

(1 ea.)4x6 2 mm Zip lock bag (See 
Exhibit under Attachment 2, 
Responses To Questions) 

(1 ea.) Magnum Condom­ 
Manufactured by Church and Dwight 
Manufacturer # 64209 

(1 ea.) Crown Skinless - Okamoto 
USA ASIN# BOOOBK5TVY - 
Manufacturer # 21000 

(1 ea.) Beyond 7 - Manufactured by 
Okamoto USA -ASIN: B007S026GG­ 
Manufacturer # 71000 

(1 ea.) Lifestyles Ultra Lubricated 
Condom Manufactured by Ansell - 
Product # 101424-5800 Manufacturer 
# 5800 

(1 ea.) Lifestyles Tuxedo Condom 
Manufactured by Ansell - ASIN # 
BOOOHJIHOA - Manufacturer Product 
#6200 

(1 ea.) Trustex Flavored Lubricated 
Condom - Manufactured by Line One 

70,000 packet 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Bid# 151TBC98685A-MH 
CUSTOM PRE FILLED CONDOM PACKETS AND CONDOMS 

Section 2 
Bid Form with Pricing Sheet(s ) 

- Product # 8050 

(1 ea.) Trustex XL Lubricated Condom 
- Manufactured by Line One - Product 
# 8905 - Manufacturer Product # 8905 

(1 ea.) Generic Ribbed and Studded 
Condom Selection of this product is at 
the discretion of the vendor. Therefore 
there is no specific item number for this 
product. Vendor selection permitted 

(1 ea.) Trustex Assorted Color 
Condom Manufactured by Line One - 
Product # 8833 Manufacturer Product 
#8833 

(2 ea.) Water Base 3 mil lubricant - 
Selection of this product is at the 
discretion of the vendor. Vendor 
selection permitted 

(1 ea.) Safer Sex kit Card - Selection 
of this product is at the discretion of the 
vendor. 

(1 ea.) 2x4 Custom 3 Colors Label - 
full color Vendor must size and print in 
full color onto white 2x4 label and affix 
to bag. Graphics/format provided by 
department. 

2 As specified or equivalent (provide 400 1,000 
sample) per cs 
Magnum Condoms - Manufactured by 
Church and Dwight 
Manufacturer Product # 64209 

3 As specified or equivalent (provide 80 1,000 
sample) per cs 

Female Condoms - Manufactured by 
Female Condom Company, 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Bid# 151TBC98685A-MH 
CUSTOM PRE FILLED CONDOM PACKETS AND CONDOMS 

Section 2 
Bid Form with Pricing Sheet(s ) 

Manufacturer Product # 280905 

4 Generic Standard Sized, Male- 1,000 
Selection of this product is at the 825 per cs 
discretion of the vendor. 

5 Generic XL Condom - Selection of this 825 1,000 
product is at the discretion of the per cs 
vendor. 

6 Generic Lubricant - Water based 3ML 250 500 
Lubricant - Selection of this product is per cs 
at the discretion of the vendor. 

7 As specified or equivalent (provide 135 500 
sample) per cs 
Wet Original Lubricant 
Manufactured by Trigg Lab - 
Manufacturer Product# AW20340C 

8 As specified or equivalent (provide 305 100 
sample) per cs 

Trustex Dental Dams - Manufactured 
by Line One - Product # 60300 - 

9 As specified or equivalent (provide 100 1,000 
sample) per cs 

Trustex Flavored - Manufactured by 
Line One - Product # 8050 

10 As specified or equivalent (provide 15 1,000 

sample) per cs 

Lifestyles Non Latex - Manufactured by 
Ansell- Product #101433-7800 

11 As specified or equivalent (provide 100 1,000 
sample) per cs 

Trustex Ribbed & Studded - 
Manufactured by Line One - Product # 



ATTACHMENT 1 
Bid# 151TBC98685A-MH 
CUSTOM PRE FILLED CONDOM PACKETS AND CONDOMS 

Section 2 
Bid Form with Pricing Sheet(s ) 

8835 

12 Generic Black 100 1,000 
Condom (black condom), similar to per cs 
Lifestyles Tuxedo Black) Selection of 
this product is at the discretion of the 
vendor. 

13 As specified or equivalent (provide 125 1,000 
sample) per cs 
Trustex XL Lubricated Condoms- 
Manufactured by Line One - Product 
#8905 

14 As specified or equivalent (provide 35 576 per 
sample) cs 
Trojan Ultra- Thin-Sensitivity - 
Manufactured by Church and Dwight 
Manufacturer Product # T JS92620 

15 As specified or equivalent (provide 35 480 
sample) per cs 
Trojan Pure Ecstasy Ultra smooth - 
Manufactured by Church and Dwight - 
Manufacturer Product # THE99856 

16 As specified or equivalent (provide 35 1,000 
sample) per cs 

Trojan ENZ - Manufactured by Church 

and Dwight - Manufacturer Product # 

93709 
~, , 

!I i' f 

1f,OTAL COST (Limes 1 - 16) 
I 

$ 



ATTACHMENT 2 

Responses To Questions 

SECTION ITEM 01 - See the Exhibit attached to these questions for a visual aide of the 
condom packets. 

1) In the entire Item 1 section, is the Estimated Quantity, for each Item Description, Estimated 
Quantity 70,000? We are seeking 70,000 packets, comprised of items noted. - Please see 
response in question #2. 

2) Please state the specific Estimated Quantity and Unit of Issue, for each item in section 1? 

We are seeking 70,000 packets. Each packet must include items listed below, but will be package 
in a 4x6 sized and 2mm weight zip lock bag with a 2x6 label affixed to it. 

(1) 4x6 2 mm Zip lock bag - As selection of this product is at the discretion of the vendor. 
Therefore there is no specific item number for this product. Vendor selection permitted 

(1) Magnum Condom - Manufactured by Church and Dwight Manufacturer # 64209 

(1) Crown Skinless - Okamoto USA ASIN# BOOOBK5TW - Manufacturer # 21000 

(1) Beyond 7 - Manufactured by Okamoto USA -ASIN: B007S026GG - Manufacturer # 71000 

(1) Lifestyles Ultra Lubricated Condom Manufactured by Ansell - Product # 101424-5800 
Manufacturer # 5800 

(1) Lifestyles Tuxedo Condom Manufactured by Ansell- ASIN # BOOOHJIHOA - Manufacturer 
Product # 6200 

(1) Trustex Flavored Lubricated Condom - Manufactured by Line One - Product # 8050 
Manufacturer Product # 8050 

(1) Trustex XL Lubricated Condom - Manufactured by Line One - Product # 8905 - Manufacturer 
Product # 8905 

(1) Generic Ribbed and Studded Condom As selection of this product is at the discretion of the 
vendor. Therefore there is no specific item number for this product. Vendor selection permitted 

(1) Trustex Assorted Color Condom Manufactured by Line One - Product # 8833 Manufacturer 
Product # 8833 

(2) Water Base 3 mil lubricant -Vendors' selection As selection of this product is at the discretion 
of the vendor. Therefore there is no specific item number for this product. Vendor selection 
permitted 

1 



(1) Safer Sex kit Card - Vendor's - Selection Permitted - As selection of this product is at the 
discretion of the vendor. Therefore there is no specific item number for this product. Vendor 
selection permitted 

(1) 2x4 Custom 3 Colors Label- full color Vendor must size and print in full color onto white 2x4 
label and affix to bag. Graphics/format provided by department. 

3) Item Description - 4X6 2 MM Zip lock bag - is there a model number for this item? As selection 
of this product is at the discretion of the vendor. Therefore there is no specific item number for this 
product. Vendor selection permitted 

4) Item Description - Magnum Condom - Manufactured by Church and Dwight - is there a model 
number for this item? Manufacturer Product # 64209 

5) Item Description - Generic Ribbed and Studded Condom - is there a model number for this 
item? As selection of this product is at the discretion of the vendor. Therefore there is no specific 
item number for this product. Vendor selection permitted 

6) Item Description - Water Base 3 mil lubricant - is there a model number for this item? Selection 
of this product is at the discretion of the vendor. Therefore there is no specific item number for this 
product. Vendor selection permitted 

7) Item Description - Safer Sex kit Card - is there a model number for this item? Selection of this 
product is at the discretion of the vendor. Therefore there is no specific item number for this 
product. Vendor selection permitted However, must have a HIV Prevention Message - a 
common theme is used is How to use a condom? 

8) Item Description - 2x4 Custom 3 Colors Label- full color - is there a model number for this item? 

No, vendor must size and print in full color onto white 2x4 label and affix to bag. Graphics/format 
provided by department. 

SECTION ITEM 02 

1) In the Item 2 section, Item Description - Magnum Condom - Manufactured by Church and 
Dwight - is there a model number for this item? Manufacturer Product # 64209 

SECTION ITEM 03 

1) In the Item 3 section, Item Description - Female Condoms - Manufactured by Female Condom 
Company - is there a model number for this item? Manufacturer Product # 280905 

SECTION ITEM 04 

1) In the Item 4 section, Item Description - Generic Standard Sized - is there a model number for 
this item? Selection of this product is at the discretion of the vendor. Therefore there is no specific 
item number for this product. Vendor selection permitted 

2) In the Item 4 section, Item Description - Generic Standard Sized - is this a male or female 
condom? 
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Male 

3) Exactly, what is this item? Non-Name Brand Condom that is standard in size 

SECTION ITEM 05 

1) In the Item 5 section, Item Description - Generic XL Condom - is there a model number for this 
item? Selection of this product is at the discretion of the vendor. Therefore there is no 
specific item number for this product. Vendor selection permitted 

SECTION ITEM 06 

1) In the Item 6 section, Item Description - Generic Lubricant - Water Base 3ML Lubricant - is there 
a model number for this item? Selection of this product is at the discretion of the vendor. Therefore 
there is no specific item number for this product. Vendor selection permitted 

SECTION ITEM 07 

1) In the Item 7 section, Item Description - Wet Original Lubricant per 500 box manufactured by 
Trigg Lab - is there a model number for this item? Manufacturer Product# AW20340C 

SECTION ITEM 12 

1) In the Item 12 section, Item Description - Generic Black Condom (black condom) 

(Similar to Lifestyles Tuxedo Black) - is there a model number for this item? Selection of this 
product is at the discretion of the vendor, but must be similar to Lifestyles Tuxedo Black condom. 
Therefore there is no specific item number for this product. Vendor selection permitted 

SECTION ITEM 14 

1) In the Item 14 section, Item Description - Trojan Ultra-Thin-Sensitivity - Manufactured by 
Church and Dwight - is there a model number for this item? Manufacturer Product # 
TJS92620 

SECTION ITEM 15 

1) In the Item 15 section, Item Description - Trojan Pure Ecstasy Ultra smooth - Manufactured by 
Church and Dwight - is there a model number for this item? Manufacturer Product # THE99856 

SECTION ITEM 16 

In the Item 16 section, Item Description - Trojan ENZ - Manufactured by Church and Dwight Trojan 
- is there a model number for this item? Manufacturer Product # 93709 
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CONDOM PACKET 


(1) 4x6 2 mm Zip lock bag 


GET TESTED TODAY! 


www.traiancondontf.Com 


(2) 2x4 Custom 3 Color~ Label 
Vendor must size and print in full color 
onto white 2x4 label and affix to bag. 
Graphics/format provided by department. 


!iIUP 
e2HIV 
StandUP2HIVatl.org 


-­ _._ ~ ._ 
~~~.4 ..... ,.._. -- - IIJII CIIIIT 


FultonlDeKalb counties 
High Impact HIV Prevention Program 


HIV & STD Infoline 800.551.2728 


(1) Magnum Condom - Manufactured by Church and Dwight­ 
Manufacturer Product #64209 


(1) Crown Skinless Condom - Okamoto USA 
Manufacturer Product #21000 


(1) Beyond 7 Condom - Manufactured by Okamoto USA 
Manufacturer Product # 71000 


(1) Lifestyles Tuxedo Condom Manufactured by Ansell 
Manufacturer Product #6200 


(1) Trustex Assorted Color Condom Manufactured by Line One 
Manufacturer Product # 8833 


(1) Trustex Flavored Lubricated Condom - Manufactured by Line One 
Manufacturer Product # 8050 


(1) Trustex XL Lubricated Condom - Manufactured by Line One 
Manufacturer Product # 8905 


I 


(1) Lifestyles Ultra Lubricated Condom Manufactured b Ansell 
Manufacturer Product# 21000 y 


(2) Water Base 3 mil lubricant 
Vendor's - Selection Permitted 


(1) Safer Sex kit Card - Vendor's - Selection Permitted 


(1) Generic Ribbed and Studded Condom - Vendor's - Selection Permitted 





